

Minutes of Unit 231 Board Meeting
(October 20, 2017)

- Betty Wise presented the Treasurer's Report. We have \$7,842.27 Cash on Hand. Last year we spent \$165 for the room and \$104 on food.
- Paul Sensmeier will print 50 color copies of the holiday flyer for distribution.
- Tom Newland and Teresa Hall will purchase one tray of wraps, one tray of tea sandwiches and one tray of pita pockets plus soda and coffee. We will encourage players to bring snacks and desserts.
- We will promote the holiday party once we have the flyers.
- We will plan to have both an open and a 0-99 game.
- We have the big room for the party. Rio will get a bill from Jack Leahy, Rec Center Director.

After the meeting, I was thinking that I could send out a mass mailing with the flyer to everyone in the directory. If nobody objects, I'll do that. We should still get 25 flyers to distribute.

Submitted by Rich Rio